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R E V I S E D  M E M O R A N D U M
TO:

All Department and Division Heads

FROM:

Clay Yarborough, Chair

City Council Special Budget Analysis Committee
DATE:

March 4, 2014
RE:

Special Budget Analysis Committee – Revised order of business
______________________________________________________________________________

After further consideration of the best way to approach the Council President’s charge within the defined time period, the Special Budget Analysis Committee has indicated its support to shift from a review of every departmental division to a more in-depth focus of fewer specific departments/divisions in an effort to identify opportunities for greater efficiencies. The schedule attached to the February 25 memo from me is now void; however, a new schedule is forthcoming, will be sent out as soon as possible, and the committee remains scheduled to meet every Thursday at 3:00pm through April. Your department and/or division(s) could still be asked to appear before the committee. For example, this week, the Office of Economic Development (OED) will be in attendance to make a presentation and answer questions.
Department and division heads will be notified as far in advance as possible in order to give adequate preparation time if they are requested to appear before the committee.

Again, thank you for the work you do and if you have any questions, please contact BeLinda Peeples at BPeeples@coj.net or 630-1389.
